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The traces of the old French works are still plainly visible
near the Martello Tower, in a line with Perrault’s Hill north
of them. Under English rule, it will thus appear that ,the
outer walls were much reduced.

PRESCOTT GATE, DEMOLISHED, AUGUST, 1871.

General Robert Prescott, had the lower town gate which
bears his name, erected about 1797, and the outer adjoining
masonry.

Judging from an inscription on the wall to the west of the
gate, additions and repairs seem to have been made here in
1815.

A handsome chain gate intercepting the road to the citadel,
was erected under the administration of the Earl of Dalhousie
in 1827—also the citadel gate which is known as Dalhousie
Gate. On the summit of the citadel, is erected the Flag
Staff, wherefrom streams the British Flag, in longitude
71° 12’ 44 west of Greenwich, according to Admiral Bayfield;



